

**COMPREHENSIVE REHABILITATION
and HEALTH PSYCHOLOGY**

**2412 Basil Drive, Raleigh, NC 27612-2874
Telephone 919-676-6711 FAX 919-676-1994
e-mail: comprehab@mindspring.com**

Verne G. Schmickley, Ph.D.

Biographical Sketch

Verne G. Schmickley, Ph.D., has over twenty-five years clinical experience, and specializes in rehabilitation and health psychology. He obtained his doctorate from Michigan State University in counseling psychology with an emphasis in rehabilitation. His doctoral dissertation was a study of the cognitive-behavioral psychotherapy of depression, and he continues to be a student of the research-based treatments of depression. In addition to traditional clinical experience in inpatient, outpatient, private, and public settings, Dr. Schmickley has provided psychological consultation in rehabilitation hospitals, long term care facilities, work-hardening programs, occupational, orthopedic, and primary care medical clinics, and outpatient rehabilitation facilities.

His practice, Comprehensive Rehabilitation and Health Psychology, is based in Raleigh, but through relationships with psychologist and physician colleagues, provides independent psychological evaluations and followup throughout North Carolina, including Asheville, Charlotte, Fayetteville, Greensboro, Wilmington, and Wilson. Consultations involve workers' compensation, personal injury, motor vehicle accident, employee assistance, outplacement, and workplace violence cases. He is experienced in providing expert testimony and depositions for both plaintiff and defense counsel.

Dr. Schmickley moved to North Carolina in 1984, and lives in Raleigh with his wife, Beki, and her son who attends UNC Chapel Hill. In addition to his family and work, he enjoys hiking, bicycling, listening to jazz and classical music, travel, and the family menagerie.

VERNE G. SCHMICKLEY, Ph.D.
2412 Basil Drive, Raleigh, NC 27612-2874
Telephone 919-676-6711 FAX 919-676-1994
e-mail: comprehab@mindspring.com

LICENSURE

Licensed Psychologist--Michigan #01606 (1976-present)
Licensed Psychologist--North Carolina #01079 (1984 to present)

CERTIFICATION

Biofeedback Certification Institute of America
Center for Cognitive Therapy--University of Pennsylvania

EDUCATION

Michigan State University - Ph.D., 1976
Major: Counseling Psychology
Emphasis: Rehabilitation Psychology
Dissertation: Effects of cognitive-behavior modification upon depressed outpatients

Michigan State University - M.A., 1970
Major: Counseling Psychology
Emphasis: Applications of behavior modification

Iowa State University - B.S., 1968
Major: Zoology (pre-medicine)
Minors: Chemistry, English, Psychology
Special Student, 1969
Emphasis: Counseling psychology

CONTINUING EDUCATION

American Educational Research Association
American Psychological Association
Association for the Advancement of Behavior Therapy
Biofeedback Certification Institute of America
Biofeedback Society of America
Biofeedback Society of Michigan
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company
Carolina Power and Light Company
Columbia Holly Hill Hospital
Duke University, Department of Psychiatry
Eaton County Counseling Center, Charlotte, MI
Heritage Hospital
Human Resource Consultants
Institute for Rational Psychotherapy
Lansing Psychological Associates, P.C.
Lewis & Roberts, Attorneys, Raleigh, NC
Long Term Care Consultants
MEDPsych, Inc.
Michigan Psychological Association

Michigan Self-Insurers' Association
Neil Medical Group
North Carolina Hospital Association
North Carolina Industrial Commission
North Carolina Psychological Association
North Carolina Society of Clinical Hypnosis
North Carolina State University
North Carolina Quality Leadership Foundation
Pain and Health Rehabilitation Center
Rogers City Rehabilitation Hospital
Society of Behavioral Medicine
Edward W. Sparrow Hospital
University of Minnesota
University of North Carolina
University of Pennsylvania
Veterans Administration Hospital, Knoxville, IA
Wake Medical Center
Wilson Memorial Hospital

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1995 to present	Comprehensive Rehabilitation and Health Psychology, Raleigh, NC
1987 to present	Center for Cognitive Therapy of North Carolina, Raleigh and Wilson
1984 to 1986	Center for Behavioral Medicine, Raleigh, NC
1980 to 1984	Health Management Consultants, Lansing, MI
1976 to 1984	Eaton Rapids Medical Clinic, Eaton Rapids, MI
1972 to 1976	Eaton County Counseling Center, Charlotte, MI
1971 to 1972	Veterans Administration Hospital, Knoxville, IA

CONSULTING RELATIONSHIPS

Abbott Laboratories, Rocky Mount, NC
Alcatel/ITT, Raleigh, NC
John Aldridge, Attorney, Wake Forest, NC
American Airlines Employee Assistance Program, Raleigh, NC
Michael Anderson, Attorney, Raleigh, NC
Army Research Office, R.T.P., NC
Ben Atwater, Attorney, Siler City, NC
Bone and Joint Clinic, Raleigh, NC
BP Oil Corporation, Cleveland, OH
Britthaven Group, Kinston, NC
Janet Brown, Attorney, Durham, NC

Burke-Taylor Associates, R.T.P., NC
Burns International Security Services, Inc.
Capital Cardiovascular Center, Columbia Raleigh Community Hospital
Carolina Comprehensive Rehabilitation, Lumberton, NC
Carolina Power and Light Company, Raleigh, NC
Carolina Rehabilitation Associates, Raleigh, NC
Center for Behavioral Medicine, Raleigh, NC
Center for Creative Leadership, Greensboro, NC
Charlotte Medical Group, Charlotte, MI
Charlotte Public Schools, Charlotte, MI
Charter Northridge Hospital, Raleigh, NC
CIGNA/Medicare, Greensboro, NC
City of Oxford, NC, Police Department
City of Raleigh, NC, Employee Health Program
City of Raleigh, NC, Fire Department
City of Raleigh, NC, Wellness Program
City of Wilson, NC, Employee Assistance Program
City of Wilson, NC, Fire Department
City of Wilson, NC, Personnel Department
Roy S. Clemmons, MD, Psychiatrist, Greensboro, NC
Complex Medical Evaluations, Greensboro, NC
Comprehensive Rehabilitation Associates, Raleigh, NC
Consolidated Administrators, Raleigh, NC
Continental Rehabilitation, Raleigh, NC
CorVel Corporation, Novi, MI, and Charlotte and Raleigh, NC
Crawford and Company Rehabilitation, Greenville, Raleigh, and Wilmington, NC
Crum & Forster Insurance Company, Charlotte, NC
East Chatham Medical Center, Pittsboro, NC
Eastern Medical Consultants, Fayetteville, NC
Eaton County District Court, Charlotte, MI
Eaton County Extended Care Facility, Charlotte, MI
Eaton County Juvenile Court, Charlotte, MI
Eaton County Sheriff's Dept, Charlotte, MI
Eaton Intermediate School District, Charlotte, MI
Eaton Rapids Fire Dept., Eaton Rapids, MI
Eaton Rapids Police Dept., Eaton Rapids, MI
Eaton Rapids Public Schools, Eaton Rapids, MI
Eaton Stamping Company, Eaton Rapids, MI
Eaton Substance Abuse Program, Charlotte, MI
Egerton & Brenner, Attorneys, Greensboro, NC
Eleanor M. Ross and Associates, Stone Mountain, GA
Environmental Protection Agency, R.T.P., NC
Farm Bureau Insurance of NC, Inc.
GENEX Rehabilitation, Southfield, MI, and Charlotte, NC
Georgia Pacific Corporation, Atlanta, GA
Glaxo Wellcome, Greenville, NC
Hedrick and Blackwell, Attorneys, Wilmington, NC

Holly Hill Mental Health Services, Raleigh and Rocky Mount, NC
Human Affairs, Inc., Raleigh, NC
Ingham County Extended Care Facility
Intracorp, Fayetteville, Raleigh, Wilmington, NC, and Richmond, VA
Jarvis Acres Retirement Home, Dimondale, MI
Kaiser-Permanente Health Plan, Raleigh, NC
Kemper Insurance Group, Raleigh, NC, and Glen Allen, VA
Key Risk Management Services, Greensboro, NC
Lansing Community College Cardiac Rehabilitation Program, Lansing
Lansing Neurosurgical Associates, Lansing, MI
Lansing Police Department, Lansing, MI
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, Charlotte and Raleigh, NC
LIFEWORKS, Inc., Employee Assistance Program, Morganton, NC
Long Term Care Associates, Inc., Suwannee, GA
Lundsford Long, Attorney, Chapel Hill, NC
Lumberton Children's Clinic, Lumberton, NC
Manchester Schwab-Carrese Associates, Cary, NC
Maupin, Taylor, Ellis, & Adams, Attorneys, Raleigh, NC
Mental Health Management, Inc., McLean, VA
Michigan Division of Vocational Rehabilitation
Michigan Psychological Center, Warren, MI
Michigan State Police Department
Millberg and Gordon, Attorneys, Raleigh, NC
Moody, Williams, & Roper, Attorneys, Siler City, NC
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences, R.T.P., NC
Neil Medical Group, Kinston, NC
North Carolina Central University School of Law
North Carolina Department of Corrections, Raleigh
North Carolina Division of Vocational Rehabilitation
North Carolina Industrial Commission
North Carolina State Employee Assistance Program
North Carolina State University
Orange-Person-Chatham Circuit Court, Chapel Hill, NC
Owens-Illinois Glass Corp., Charlotte, MI
Page Rehabilitation, Charlotte, MI
Park Medical Center, Research Triangle Park, NC
Pottersville School District, Pottersville, MI
Presbyterian Village East, New Baltimore, MI
ProActive Therapy, Inc., Greenville, Fayetteville, Raleigh, NC
Raleigh Employee Assistance Program, Raleigh, NC
Raleigh Fire Department, City of Raleigh, NC
Raleigh Internal Medicine, Raleigh, NC
Raleigh Neurology, Raleigh, NC
Raleigh Orthopaedic Clinic, Raleigh, NC
Rehabilitation and Placement Associates, Troy, MI
Rehabilitation Management, Inc., Raleigh, NC
Research Triangle Physical Therapy, Research Triangle Park, NC

Resolve Rehabilitation, Raleigh, NC
 Resource Opportunities, Inc., Raleigh, NC
 Restoration Towers, Detroit, MI
 Rex Hospital Wellness Center, Raleigh, NC
 Rogers City Rehabilitation Hospital, Rogers City, MI
 SAS Institute, Inc., Cary, NC
 Southern Rehabilitation, Inc., Raleigh, NC
 Edward W. Sparrow Hospital, Lansing, MI
 Spectrum CompWorks, Raleigh, NC
 Sprint/Carolina Telephone Company, Wake Forest, NC
 Swift Textiles/Erwin Mills, Erwin, NC
 Teague, Campbell, Dennis, & Gorham, Attorneys, Raleigh, NC
 Travelers' Insurance Company, Charlotte, NC
 Triangle Spine and Back Care Center, Raleigh, NC
 United States Postal Service, Employee Assistance Program, Raleigh, NC
 United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, Raleigh, NC
 University of North Carolina School of Law, Chapel Hill
 U.S. HealthWorks/MedOne Occupational Health, Fayetteville and Raleigh, NC
 V.F.W. National Home, Eaton Rapids, MI
 Carol S. Vroman, M.Ed., C.R.C., Phoenix, AZ
 Wake Community Mental Health Center, Raleigh
 Wake County Military Families Support Group
 Warner, Hart, and Tamal, Attorneys, Eaton Rapids, MI
 Wausau Insurance Company, Charlotte, NC
 Weyerhaeuser Company, New Bern, NC
 Wilson-Greene Mental Health Center, Wilson, NC
 Wilson Psychiatric Center, Wilson Memorial Hospital, Wilson, NC
 Winn-Dixie Corporation, Charlotte, NC
 Windham Hall, Kenansville, NC
 Women's Center, Raleigh, NC
 Young, Moore, & Henderson, Attorneys, Raleigh, NC

HOSPITAL PRIVILEGES AND PREFERRED PROVIDER CONTRACTS

Achievement & Guidance Centers of America, Inc.
 American Psych Management/Value Health
 Berkley Care Network
 Blue Cross and Blue Shield--Michigan and North Carolina
 Cape Fear Memorial Hospital, Wilmington, NC, 1997-present
 CHAMPUS
 Charter Northridge Hospital, Raleigh, NC, 1985-1987
 CorCare Network
 Eaton Rapids Community Hospital, Eaton Rapids, MI, 1972-1984
 Hayes-Green-Beech Hospital, Charlotte, MI, 1972-1984
 HCA Holly Hill Hospital, Raleigh, NC, 1989-1991
 HCA Raleigh Community Hospital, Raleigh, NC, 1989-1991
 HSA Cumberland Hospital, Fayetteville, NC, 1985-1986
 Ingham Medical Center, Lansing, MI, 1981-1984

Lansing General Hospital, Lansing, MI, 1982-1984
CIGNA/MEDICARE
Psychological Health Care of North Carolina
Rogers City Rehabilitation Hospital, 1995-present
Edward W. Sparrow Hospital, Lansing, MI, 1980-1984
Veteran's Administration Hospital, Knoxville, IA, 1971
Vencor Hospital, Greensboro, NC, 1998-present
Wake Medical Center, Raleigh, NC, 1985-1987
Wilson Memorial Hospital, Wilson Psychiatric Center, Wilson, NC, 1990-1992

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Educational Research Association, 1972-1976
American Psychological Association, 1972-present
Association for the Advancement of Behavior Therapy, 1976-1994
Biofeedback Society of America, 1978-present
Biofeedback Society of Michigan, 1978-1984; Treasurer, Executive Board
Capital Area Psychologists Association (Lansing, MI), 1976-1984
Capital Area Psychologists (Raleigh, NC), 1984-1986
International Committee on Cognitive Therapy, 1990-present
Michigan Psychological Association, 1976-1984; Legislative Committee
North Carolina Psychological Assoc, 1984-1994; Insurance, Legislative Committees
North Carolina Society of Clinical Hypnosis, 1985-1988
North Carolina Quality Leadership Foundation, 1992-1994
Private Practice Interest Group, Lansing, MI, 1978-1984
Wilmington Quality Foundation, 1992-1994

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

Schmickley, V.G. *Depression and Recovery*. Source, 1989.
Schmickley, V.G. Effects of cognitive-behavior modification upon depressed outpatients.
Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1976.
Schmickley, V.G. *MMPI-2 and Rehabilitation*, North Carolina Rehabilitation Association,
Atlantic Beach, 1993.
Schmickley, V.G. *Assessment and Cognitive Treatment of Depression*, 1975-present.
Schmickley, V.G. *Assessment of Psychological Claims in Workers' Compensation and
Personal Injury*. 1993-present.
Schmickley, V.G. *Health Psychology, Biofeedback, Pain- and Stress-Management*, 1978-
present.
Schmickley, V.G. *Superlearning Techniques*, Eaton Intermediate School District, 1981.
Schmickley, V.G. *Workplace Violence*, North Carolina Industrial Commission Educational
Conference, Research Triangle Park, 1997.
Schmickley, V.G., and George, M.A. *Applied Behavior Modification and Child-Management
Techniques*, 1976-1984.
Schmickley, V.G., and Yates, L.P. *Win a Few-Lose a Few--Behavior Mod in the
Classroom*, Michigan Reading Association, Grand Rapids, 1975.
Winborn, B., Schmickley, V., and Dahlgren, J. *Intermediate Level Workshop on
Biofeedback*, Biofeedback Society of Michigan, Detroit, 1979.